Muhammad Jamshid Dar

ELECTRCIAN

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email:

Contact:



2003 - 2006

2000 - 2003

About

Dr. Muhammad Jamshid Dar is working as ELECTRCIAN in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Jamshid Dar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Sole Proprietor

Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1992 - 1994
Experience	
ELECTRCIAN School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2024- Present
ELECTRCIAN School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022 - 2024
Asst. Foreman Electrical Saudi Binladen Group of Companies , Saudi Binladen Group of Companies	2010 - 2018
Electrical Charge Hand	2006 - 2009

N/A
Electrician and AC Technician

Kohinoor Textile Mills Rawalpindi , Kohinoor Textile Mills Rawalpindi

Electrician & R.A.C Asst. Technician 1997 - 1999

M.Y.Cool Rays , Morgah, Rawalpindi